



December 15, 2015

Ms. Denise Domalewski
Contract Administrator
Village of Orland Park
14700 Ravinia Ave.
Orland Park, Illinois 60462

RE: **Contract for Services, dated September 4, 2013** – Large Meter Testing

Dear Ms. Domalewski,

M.E. Simpson Company, Inc. would like to continue providing services for the Village of Orland Park, Illinois and extend the Large Meter Testing **Contract for Services, dated September 4, 2013**. We appreciate the opportunity to extend this contract, providing the same terms, conditions and professional services to the Village's Water Division, Public Works Department.

The contract extension would cover the 2016, 2017 and 2018 budget years and provide for a pricing structure that holds the 2015 pricing structure in place for 2016 and 2017. With the 2018 budget year, an across the board price increase of 4.5% would apply.

Thank you for allowing us to serve the Water Division, Public Works Department and work with the Water Division team. Should you have questions or need additional information please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'M. Simpson', is written over a light blue wavy background.

Michael Simpson
CEO

Cc: Mr. John Ingram, Mr. Doug Medland

MDS/jph